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inaicatea numblr of
a quest ion as to the t ransmit ta l ,  p lease

Elena Ruth Sassower, Coordl-nator
FROM:

Per ny telephone eonversation wlth phil  Boffeyrs off ice, f
understand that the enclosed letter--hand-delivered at about rnid-
night last night to the front desk of The New York Times--has not
been received by the edi tor ia l  board.

r.,  therefore, am faxing a duprleate, together wlth one of the two
enclosures referred to therein: my 9/25/94 Letter to the Editor.

An addi t ional  hard-copy,  wl th  both encrosures,  wl r l  be hand-
delivered tornorrow.

Your  at tent ion ls  great ly  apprec iated.

P . S .  P l e a s e
writers
Way to

€Ans€uc .-
-SspSc...?-J\L/'

give our sLncerest cornpliments
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By Hand

Septenber  29,  L994

Board of Editors
The New York Times
229  Wes t  43 rd  S t ree t
New York,  New york 10036

RE: rrNevr Yorkts Myster! Generaln
r fNo Wav to pick a Judoerl

Dear Editorlal Board:

Fol lowing up ny yesterdayrs_terephone nessaEe, r  wish to Lnfornyou of the extraordinary fact ttrat Times t- r"pori""" have nointerest in pursuing . th; lmportant lEsues raeirtf t]-e-a ii'=yo,riabove-ment ioned edi tor ia ls.

rndeed, relat ive to the edl tor ia l  r fNew Yolkrs Mystery ceneralrr ,  fhave left innumerable recorded messages wftn-tna-;;$rter who hasbeen covering the Attorney Generalrs race--and he sinply aoes nglBeven return my cal ls.

r note that The New Yqrk Titnes hae wrltten extensLvely about'rconfl ict of interestf ' l-ssues--and that your ealtoif i i-;""f l i ;;
on the confirmation of stephen Breyer to the u.s. supreme courts/as framed in the context oi that i isue.

However, whereas the Itconfl ict of interest Lssuerr in JusticeBreyer rs  case was one about  wh ich  e th ic is ts -a i r re rea  t i : ; :Professor stephen Gir lers v.  Professor Monroe Freedmanl,  i t " i "can be no dispute that our New York state attoinev General hasb r o k e n  t h e .  m o s t _  f g n d a n e n t a l  r u r e  r e g a i a r ' " g  J u d i c i a ld isquar i f icat ion and, t rahout the sr ightest  regar author i ty,  hasal lowed judges sued ln an Art ic le 7a, pro"""ai"gr-  charrengingtheir  conduct as cr iminar,  to decide therr  own case.

Although the Articre 7g remedy is a burwark of our democracy--designed to afford in4ependent-revlew of go.r"rnnentar abuse--yourreporters--who are not rawyers--have not the =iighi"=t r<nowrlageof what i t  is  and donrt  care about i t  or  about,  confr icts-of-interestr Do matter how brazen those conflict, uil-.
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September 29,  1994
Editorlal Board

Enclosures:

Page Two

please read the enclosed rl,etter to the Editorr,, which I faxed tothe Times on september 26_t_h--as v"l-- ""pubrished. rt outrinesthe extraordinary Articre 
.78.proc*.oi"r, now before the court ofAppeals, whl-ch must properry ue an issu'e i":t i= L-"ip"rgrr.

Prease arso 
.r.""d my september 29th letter to the Repubricannomi-nee for Attorney cendral, Dennis vacco (c/o yIr. Frynn)__which

i:::;="::"1:i":"nexes 
communications rrin uie' oemo"rit i" norninee,

The voters r"9. countrng on {gu to puPh the reporters of theTines to ask the candilates^ 
-.t_ne 

qrr"Jtton. that your september17th  ed i to r ia l  pose.  Donr t  fa i l  us i

Yourg for  a  qual i ty  Judic lary ,
€Qao* <a

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordl_nator
Center for Judicial AccountaUil i ty

( a )
( b )

9/25/94 r r l ,e t ter  to  the Edi tor r l
9 /29/94 le t ter  to  Dennis  Vacco,  Esg.
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